
 

 

 

 

 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
9:30 A.M., MONDAY, May 16, 2022 

FOLSOM CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CALIFORNIA 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL Chair Kerri Howell, Directors Don Nottoli (Alternate:  Sue Frost), Linda Budge 

(Alternate:  Don Nottoli), John Hidahl (Alternate:  George Turnboo), and David Sander 
(Alternate:  Linda Budge) 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

a. Motion:  Approve Minutes for Regular Meeting of May 10, 2021 
 
5. CONSENT 
 

a. Motion:  Approve Independent Audit Findings for FY 2019  
b. Motion:  Approve Independent Audit Findings for FY 2020  
c. Motion:  Adoption of FY 22/23 Board Meeting Calendar 

 
 
  
6.  NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution: Approve Brett Bollinger of the City of Folsom as the SPTC-JPA's Chief 
Executive Officer  

b.  Resolution: Approve SPTC-JPA Management Reimbursement Agreements 
c. Resolution: Adoption of FY 22/23 Operating Budget 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR  
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 
AGENDA 

 

 



d. Resolution: Adoption of FY 22/23 Capital Improvement Budget
e. Resolution honoring outgoing CEO, Mark Rackovan
f. Information:  CEO/Member Agency Staff Reports

i. CEO
ii. City of Folsom

iii. El Dorado County
iv. Sacramento County
v. Sacramento Regional Transit

7. BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER*

8. NEXT MEETING:  August 1, 2022

9. ADJOURNMENT

*NOTE TO CITIZEN PARTICIPANTS

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation Corridor 
Joint Powers Authority to encourage citizen participation in the meetings of the Board of 
Directors.  At each open meeting members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to 
directly address the Board on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board of Directors.  However, in order that the business scheduled for 
consideration at such meetings may be disposed of in an orderly manner, citizens wishing to 
address the Board on matters not on the agenda, whose presentations may be lengthy or in the 
nature of request for action of some kind on the part of the Board, are requested to first discuss 
matters with the Chair or his/her designee.  If after such consultation an appearance before the 
Board is desired, the subject matter may be calendared as an agenda item for a date and time 
convenient to the parties concerned. 

The meeting is accessible to the disabled.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the SPT-JPA’s Deputy CEO, Vickie Sanders, by 
telephone at 530-621-7538 or email at vickie.sanders@edcgov.us .  Requests must be made as 
early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 



STAFF REPORT 

Board Meeting Date:  February 7, 2022 Page 1 of 1 

MOTION:  Approve the minutes from the May 10, 2021 
meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 4a 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

DISCUSSION: 
Approve the minutes from the May 10, 2021. 

BOARD ACTION: 

Staff recommends the Board approve the minutes. 



1

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on 
May 10, 2021 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 9:33 a.m.by Kerri Howell 

Roll Call: Present: Directors Nottoli, Budge, Hidahl and Howell 
Absent:  Director Sander 

Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Director Budge and seconded by Director Nottoli, passed by 
directors Nottoli and Howell with Hidahl abstaining that: 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY APPROVES THE FOLLOWING ITEM: 

 Item 4: Approve Minutes for Regular Meeting of November 2, 2020

Consent Agenda 
A motion was made by Director Budge and seconded by Director Hidahl, and passed by 
unanimous vote that: 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY APPROVES THE FOLLOWING ITEMS FROM THE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

 Approve Board Meeting Calendar for Fiscal year 2021/22
 Appoint Vickie Sanders as Deputy Chief Executive Officer

New Business 

Item 6a: A motion was made by Director Nottoli, seconded by Director Budge, and passed 
by unanimous vote that: 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO PLACERVILLE 
TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT POWER AUTHORITY APPROVES 
RESOLUTION 2021-05-02 THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2021/22 

Item 6b: A motion was made by Director Hidahl to adopt Resolution 2021-05-03, 
seconded by Director Budge, and passed by unanimous vote that: 



 

 2

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR  
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on  

May 10, 2021 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO PLACERVILLE 
TRANSPORTATION COORIDOR JOINT POWER AUTHORITY APPROVES THE FY 
2021/22 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET 
 
Item 6c: Presentation was made regarding the Natural Trail Project Update. The board 
discussed proper signage to allow for class 1 and 2 E-bikes. 
 
Item 6d: CEO Member Agency Staff Reports 
i.  CEO reported that the corridor had a recent Federal Railroad Administration 
inspection completed.  
    The inspection gave several recommendations/action items. CEO Mark Rackovan   
     will share a summary with the board. 
ii.  City of Folsom did not have any updates. 
iii. El Dorado County gave an update on the Latrobe to El Dorado Trail. They are two-   
     weeks away from natural trail removal.  
iv. Sacramento County reported that they are completing Folsom Blvd. Project Phase 1.  
     Reported that there are homeless encampments permanently camped on section of     
     corridor.  
v.  Sacramento Regional Transit reported on cleanup efforts and weed abatement. 
     Michael explained that instrument house repair has been delayed. Kender-Morgan is  
     to provide additional track East of Bradshaw.  
 
 
Business from the floor/good of the order 
 
The Board discussed a possible master plan update. How best to collaborate for future 
projects with member-agencies.  
 
 
The next meeting will be the Regular Board Meeting August 2, 2021 and will likely be held 
in-person. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:28 a.m. 
 
I hereby certify that the Board of Directors approved the foregoing minutes at its Regular 
Board Meeting on May 10, 2021. 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jennifer Thiot, Board Secretary  
 
 



STAFF REPORT 

Board Meeting Date:  May 16, 2022 Page 1 of 1 

MOTION:  Approve independent audit for FY18/19 and 
FY19/20 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 5a & b 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

DISCUSSION: 

MUN CPA with the assistance of Russell CPA has completed the audit of the JPA’S 
records for FY 18/19 and FY19/20.   

The audit report has concluded that there are no findings of non-compliance and the 
JPA’s operations are in conformity with general accepted accounting principles.  
However, the management letter accompanying each audited financial statement notes 
that the audits were delayed due to a loss of accounting data.  The JPA’s former Board 
Secretary maintained the JPA’s accounting data on her home computer. Unfortunately, 
the data on her computer, including the JPA’s accounting data, was either erased or 
corrupted. JPA staff were able to reconstruct the accounting data that was lost in order 
to proceed with the audited financial statements. JPA staff has also taken steps to 
ensure that such a loss does not occur again in the future. All of the JPA’s data, 
including its accounting data, is now maintained by Board Secretary, Jennifer Thiot, on 
the City of Folsom’s servers. 

BOARD ACTION: 

Staff recommends the Board approve the audited financial statements for FY18/19 and 
FY19/20. 









































































































 
 

 STAFF REPORT  

 
 

Board Meeting Date:  May 16, 2022 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
Motion: Approve Board meeting calendar for Fiscal 
Year 2022/2023 

  
AGENDA ITEM 

NO. 5c 
 

 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

DISCUSSION: 
In accordance with Section 1.1 “Regular Meetings” of the Rules of Procedure of the 
JPA, Regular meetings are to be scheduled no less frequently than once each calendar 
quarter.  The JPA Staff proposes the following meeting dates, times and location for the 
Board’s Regular Meetings during the upcoming Fiscal Year 2022/2023. 
 
DATE TIME LOCATION 
August 1, 2022 9:30 a.m. Folsom City Hall, Council Chambers 
November 7, 2022 9:30 a.m. Folsom City Hall, Council Chambers 
February 6, 2023 9:30 a.m. Folsom City Hall, Council Chambers 
May 8, 2023 9:30 a.m. Folsom City Hall, Council Chambers 
 
 
BOARD ACTION: 
Motion: Approve the Board meeting calendar for the upcoming Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
as proposed in this staff report.   
 
Note:  A meeting may be canceled if there is a lack of agenda items.   



 
 

 STAFF REPORT  

 
 

Board Meeting Date:  May 16, 2022 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
RESOLUTION:  Approve Brett Bollinger of the City of 
Folsom as the SPTC-JPA’s Chief Executive Officer 

  
AGENDA ITEM 

NO. 6a 
 

 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

DISCUSSION: 
The resignation of Mark Rackovan left the vacancy of the Chief Executive Office.  After 
discussion with staff, Brett Bollinger of the City of Folsom is recommended for this 
position.  
 
BOARD ACTION: 
Approve Brett Bollinger of the City of Folsom as the SPTC-JPA’s Chief Executive 
Officer. 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-01 

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority (SPTC-JPA) on the date of: 

May 16, 2022 

APPOINTMENT OF BRETT BOLLINGER 
AS CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

WHEREAS, Mark Rackovan has retired as CEO of the SPTC-JPA; and 

WHEREAS, Brett Bollinger, Senior Trails Planner, of the City of Folsom, has 
been selected to succeed Mark Rackovan as CEO; and 

WHEREAS, Vickie Sanders, Parks Manager for the County of El Dorado, will 
continue to serve as Deputy CEO. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT 
POWERS AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS: 

Brett Bollinger is hereby appointed to be the Chief Executive Officer of the SPTC-
JPA, effective May 16, 2022. 

Passed and Adopted by the Board of the SPTC-JPA, this 16th day of May, 2022, by 
the following vote on roll call: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

_______________________________ 
Kerri Howell, Chair 

ATTEST: 

______________________ 
Jennifer Thiot, Secretary 



STAFF REPORT 

Board Meeting Date:  May 16, 2022 Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION: Approve SPTC-JPA 
Reimbursement Agreement with El Dorado 
County 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 6b 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

DISCUSSION: 
Reimbursement agreement between the Sacramento Placerville Transportation Corridor 
Joint Powers Authority and El Dorado County. 

BOARD ACTION: 
Approve Resolution 2022-05-02. 



1 
 

SPTCJPA-EDC Reimbursement Agreement 
05.06.22 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

FOR THE 
COUNTY OF EL DORADO 

 
 

 THIS REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made effective as of 
January 1, 2022, by and among the SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY, a California joint powers agency (“JPA”), and 
the COUNTY OF EL DORADO, a political subdivision of the State of California (“County”). 
 

Recitals 
 

A.  WHEREAS, County has provided a staff member to the JPA to hold the office of 
Deputy/Interim Chief Executive Officer, and 

 
B. WHEREAS, the JPA desires to reimburse County for the reasonable cost of 

providing such services. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

Agreement 
 

1. Reimbursement of Costs.  In consideration of the provision of the services of 
Deputy/Interim Chief Executive Officer, the JPA shall reimburse the reasonable cost of 
providing such services; provided, however, that no reimbursement shall be made for time spent 
by either officer on matters that solely concern the jurisdiction that he or she represents. 
 

2. Amount of Reimbursement.  The amount of reimbursement shall be based on 
the hourly wage paid to the officer by City or County, as applicable, plus a reasonable amount 
for overhead costs.  The total reimbursement paid to City and County shall not exceed the 
amount budgeted therefor by the JPA’s Board of Directors in any fiscal year. 

 
3. Invoices.  Reimbursement shall be made within thirty (30) days after receipt of a 

detailed invoice from County.  County shall also mail a copy of every invoice to each staff 
member representing a JPA member agency.  Invoices shall be submitted no more frequently 
than monthly. 



2 
 

SPTCJPA-EDC Reimbursement Agreement 
05.06.22 

 

4. Records Retention:  County shall maintain complete and accurate records with 
respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  County shall maintain records 
related to the Agreement during the term hereof and for a period of three (3) years from the date 
of final payment under this Agreement. 

 
5. Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty 

days written notice to the other party.   
 

6. Amendments.  No supplement, modification or amendment to this Agreement 
shall be binding unless executed in writing by both parties. 

 
7. Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

the respective successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 
 
8. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, 

and by different parties in separate counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, 
shall be deemed to be an original and all of which counterparts taken together shall constitute but 
one and the same instrument. 

 
9. Venue.  This Agreement and all matters relating to it shall be governed by the 

laws of the State of California and any action brought relating to this Agreement shall be held 
exclusively in a state court in the County of Sacramento. 

 
10. Integration.  This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement 

of the parties with respect to all or any part of the subject matter hereof. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement effective as of the 
date first above written. 

  



3 

SPTCJPA-EDC Reimbursement Agreement 
05.06.22

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE 
TRANPORTATION CORRIDOR 
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

_____________________________ 
Kerri Howell 
Board Chair  

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM: 

______________________________ 
Paul Chrisman 
General Counsel 



4 
 

SPTCJPA-EDC Reimbursement Agreement 
05.06.22 

COUNTY OF EL DORADO, a political  
subdivision of the State of California 

 
 
 

By: ______________________________  
Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
of the County of El Dorado 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 

Approved as to Content: 
 
 
 
By:  ________________________________ 
 Vickie Sanders, Parks Manager 
 Chief Administrative Office 
 
 
 
Approved as to Legal Form: 

 
 
 

By: ______________________________ 
Deputy County Counsel 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-02 
 

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority (SPTC-JPA) on the date of: 

 
May 16, 2022 

 
APPROVAL OF REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

WITH THE COUNTY OF EL DORADO 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO-
PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

That the Chair of the SPTC-JPA is authorized and directed to execute and 
deliver a Reimbursement Agreement with the County of El Dorado substantially 
in the form presented at this meeting. 
 

Passed and Adopted by the Board of the SPTC-JPA, this 16th day of May, 2022, by  
the following vote on roll call: 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT: 

 
 
_______________________________ 

       Kerri Howell, Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________ 
Jennifer Thiot, Secretary 



 
 

 STAFF REPORT  

 
 

Board Meeting Date:  May 16, 2022 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
RESOLUTION: Approve Operating Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2022/2023 

  
AGENDA ITEM 

NO. 6c 
 

 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

DISCUSSION: 
At the May 10, 2021 JPA Board meeting, the Board adopted the Operating Budget of 
$110,000 for the Fiscal Year 2021/22.  The Operating Budget was funded by a 
contribution of $27,500 from each of the four member agencies.  For Fiscal Year 
2022/23, staff is proposing an identical budget; the total operating budget shall remain 
the same, without modifications. 
 
PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET 
 
The Operating Budget is separated into six (6) budget line items to facilitate tracking 
and managing the budget.  The following describes the typical activities associated with 
each budget line item; 
 
Line Item 1-Chief Executive Officer (includes Secretary to the Board) 

• This line item reimburses the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Deputy CEO, and 
administrative/technical support consultant for providing the following services: 

o Administer the Reciprocal Use and Funding Agreement (RUFA) on behalf 
of the JPA Board and staff 

o Reviewing and executing official documents on behalf of the JPA. 
o Preparing for and conducting JPA Board meetings, including Secretary to 

the Board’s preparation and approval of the minutes. 
o Assisting the public and Member Agencies with the development of 

transportation uses in the JPA corridor, such as the Natural Trail project. 
o Coordination with JPA Member Agency staff, including periodic site visits 

and staff meetings. 
o Participating as stakeholder in regional studies or analyses such as the 

Capital Southeast Connector Project. 
o Assisting Member Agencies to administer licenses and access permits or 

easements. 
o Administering contracts with the JPA, including Excursion Rail License 

Agreement, Executive Officer Reimbursement Agreement, and consultant 
services agreements. 

o Providing business services such as notary, courier, postage, and other 
administrative activities necessary to conduct the business of the JPA. 

o Controlling and administering the JPA’s website. 
o Providing accounting services to administer the Operating Budget. 

 



Page 2 
 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Line Item 2 - General Counsel 
• This line item reimburses the JPA legal counsel (RSHS) for providing the 

following services to the JPA: 
o Providing legal advice to the JPA Board and staff. 
o Assisting with preparation for and conducting of JPA Board meetings. 
o Reviewing contractual documents that involve the JPA property. 
o Addressing legal issues with respect to the corridor as they arise. 
o Working on special-use projects within the corridor. 
o Working with insurance broker to obtain insurance coverage. 

 
Line Item 3 – Annual Audit 

• This line item reimburses the JPA’s certified public accountant (Russell CPAs). 
• The JPA Agreement requires that an accounting of the JPA’s financial activities 

be reported by an independent certified public accountant. 
• This line item provides for CPA services to cover the audit for the past fiscal year. 

 
Line Item 4 – Treasury Services 

• This line item reimburses Sacramento County for treasury services provided to 
the JPA. 

• Sacramento County has provided these services to the JPA since inception. 
 
Line Item 5 – Maintenance Allowance 

• This line item provides for weed abatement services through the JPA for the City 
of Folsom, Sacramento County, and El Dorado County. 

• Weed abatement services will be provided by Placerville & Sacramento Valley 
Railroad (P&SVRR) and El Dorado Western Railroad (EDWRR) under contract 
with the JPA, suing volunteer labor, and reimbursement for costs of fuel and 
materials. 

• The line item also provides for trail maintenance, including JPA sponsorship of 
the corridor segment in EDC’s Adopt a Trail Program. 

 
Line Item 6 – Insurance 

• This line item addresses the estimated costs associated with providing General 
Liability coverage for persons working on a volunteer basis on behalf of the JPA 
SPTC-JPA Budget Reconciliation Fiscal Year 2021/22. 

 
Starting JPA “Bank Account for FY 2021/22: $ 327,043.02 

• Operating Budget 2021/22: $ 110,000  
• Capital Program Budget 2021/22: $ 35,000 
• Reserve Account 2021/22: $ 182,043.02 

 
JPA account balance as of 4/29/22: $ 283,008.02 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 
 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

OPERATING BUDGET 
/ LINE ITEM 

FY 2021/22 
BUDGET 

EXENDED 
TO DATE 

FORECASTED 
TO EXPEND 
(by end of 
FY21/22)  

PROPOSED 
BUDGET FOR 
FY 2022/23 

1. CEO & Secretary  $ 50,000.00   $ 0                      $ 25,000.00   $ 50,000.00  

2. General Counsel  $ 17,000.00   $ 5,077.32   $ 7,000.00   $ 17,000.00  

3. Annual Audit  $ 9,000.00   $20,500.00   $ 20,500.00   $ 9,000.00  
4. Treasury 

Services  $ 6,000.00   $ 3,913.00   $ 4,000.00   $ 6,000.00  
5. Maintenance 

Services  $ 12,000.00   $ 9,593.09   $ 12,000.00   $ 12,000.00  

6. Insurance  $ 10,000.00   $1,272.00   $ 1,500.00   $ 10,000.00  

7. Contingency  $ 6,000.00   $ 0                       $ 6,000.00   $ 6,000.00  

Total 
 

$110,000.00   $40,355.41   $ 76,000.00   $ 110,000.00  
 
Other key expenditures during FY2021/22 included: 

• $20,500 to MUN CPA’s and Russel CPA’s for audit and financial services  
 
JPA staff recommends maintaining an Operating Budget of $110,000 for Fiscal Year 
2022/23.  Staff further recommends that Operating Budget continue to be funded 
entirely by the Member Agency contributions, which will remain at $27,500 per Member 
Agency.  The forecasted surplus would remain in reserve and could be used to 
supplement the Capital Improvement Program (CIP).  The Reserve balance, forecasted 
to the start of the new fiscal year, is approximately $173,008.02. 
 
BOARD ACTION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached Resolution 2022-05-03, 
approving the fiscal year 2022/23 Operating Budget, as proposed above. 
 
 



Page 4 
 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-03 
 

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority on the date of: 

 
May 16, 2022 

 
APPROVAL OF FY 2022/23 

OPERATING BUDGET 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO-
PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 THAT, the Operating Budget for FY2022/23 is hereby approved as presented to 
the Board at this meeting; and  
 
 THAT, the Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to reallocate budget 
amounts among the line items in the approved Operating Budget, as he may deem 
necessary or desirable; provided, however, that the total amount budgeted for FY 
2022/23 shall not be increased with the Board’s prior approval. 
 
 
 

Kerri Howell, Chair 
 
 

ATTEST: 
Passed and Adopted by the Board of the SPTC-JPA, this 16th day of May, 2022, 
by the following vote on roll call:  
  
AYES:  
  
NOES:  
  
ABSENT:  

 
 
 
Jennifer Thiot, Secretary 



STAFF REPORT 

Board Meeting Date:  May 16, 2022 Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION:  Approve Annual Capital Improvement 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 

AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 6d 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

DISCUSSION: 

For Fiscal Year 2022/23, JPA and members agency staff are requesting that the Board 
adopt a Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Budget of $28,075, solely for the 
Natural Trail Project.  This amount represents what remains on the Helix contract for 
permits and surveys. 

PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET 

The Capital Improvement Budget would consist of the following approved tasks and 
their estimated costs: 

Natural Trail Project: 
• Local agencies (El Dorado and Sacramento Counties, City of Folsom) have been 

cleared to begin work on the Natural Trail project, using volunteer labor forces. 
To assist these volunteer groups in completing the trail, the JPA is proposing a 
budget of $28,075 to provide construction materials and specialist inspections 
if requested by any of the local agencies. 

The total proposed Capital Improvement Budget is $28,075. 

BOARD ACTION: 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached Resolution 2022-05-04, 
approving the fiscal year 2022/23 Capital Improvement Budget, as proposed above. 



Page 2 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-04 

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority on the date of: 

May 16, 2022 

APPROVAL OF FY 2022/23 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO-
PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AS 
FOLLOWS: 

THAT, the Capital Improvement Budget for FY2022/23 is hereby approved as 
presented to the Board at this meeting; and  

THAT, the Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to reallocate budget 
amounts among the line items in the approved Capital Improvement Budget, as he may 
deem necessary or desirable; provided, however, that the total amount budgeted for FY 
2022/23 shall not be increased with the Board’s prior approval. 

Kerri Howell, Chair 

ATTEST: 
Passed and Adopted by the Board of the SPTC-JPA, this 16th day of May, 2022, 
by the following vote on roll call:  

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

Jennifer Thiot, Secretary 



STAFF REPORT 

Board Meeting Date:  May 16, 2022 Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION: Honoring CEO, Mark Rackovan AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 6e 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

DISCUSSION: 

Resolution honors Mark Rackovan for his many years of service to the SPTC JPA. 

BOARD ACTION: 

Approve Resolution 2022-05-05 



Resolution No. 2022-05-05 

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority (SPTC-JPA) on the date of: 

May 16, 2022 

HONORING MARK RACKOVAN  
ON HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE 

TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

WHEREAS, Mark Rackovan has faithfully served the JPA for the last 11 years, 
first as Deputy Chief Executive Officer from 2010 to 2017, then as Chief Executive 
Officer from 2017 to 2021; and 

WHEREAS, under his stewardship, the Placerville Branch railroad right-of-way, 
now known as the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation Corridor (SPTC) has been 
preserved as an historical, cultural and recreational resource, as well as a resource for 
transportation in the local region; and 

WHEREAS, during his tenure Mr. Rackovan was instrumental in facilitating 
numerous projects with the JPA’s member agencies that enriched the lives of the 
communities served by the SPTC and allowed thousands of visitors to enjoy the SPTC 
each year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville 
Transportation Corridor JPA hereby commends and thanks Mark Rackovan for his 
outstanding service to the community and wishes him future success as he serves the 
City of Folsom in his capacity as the City’s Director of Public Works. 

Passed and Adopted by the Board of the SPTC-JPA this 16th day of May, 2022. 

_______________________________ 
Kerri Howell, Chair 

ATTEST: 

______________________ 
Jennifer Thiot, Secretary 



STAFF REPORT 

Board Meeting Date:  May 16, 2022 Page 1 of 1 

Information only AGENDA ITEM 
NO. 6f 

SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

DISCUSSION: 

Information: CEO/Member Agency Staff Reports 

i. CEO
ii. City of Folsom
iii. El Dorado County
iv. Sacramento County
v. Sacramento Regional Transit

BOARD ACTION: 
Information only 


	DISCUSSION:
	Approve the minutes from the May 10, 2021.
	BOARD ACTION:
	Staff recommends the Board approve the minutes.
	Agenda item 5a&b (PJC changes 01.24.22).pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	MUN CPA with the assistance of Russell CPA has completed the audit of the JPA’S records for FY 18/19 and FY19/20.
	The audit report has concluded that there are no findings of non-compliance and the JPA’s operations are in conformity with general accepted accounting principles.  However, the management letter accompanying each audited financial statement notes tha...
	BOARD ACTION:
	Staff recommends the Board approve the audited financial statements for FY18/19 and FY19/20.

	Agenda item 5c.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	In accordance with Section 1.1 “Regular Meetings” of the Rules of Procedure of the JPA, Regular meetings are to be scheduled no less frequently than once each calendar quarter.  The JPA Staff proposes the following meeting dates, times and location fo...
	BOARD ACTION:
	Motion: Approve the Board meeting calendar for the upcoming Fiscal Year 2022/2023 as proposed in this staff report.
	Note:  A meeting may be canceled if there is a lack of agenda items.

	Agenda item 6c Staff Report for Operating Budget.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	At the May 10, 2021 JPA Board meeting, the Board adopted the Operating Budget of $110,000 for the Fiscal Year 2021/22.  The Operating Budget was funded by a contribution of $27,500 from each of the four member agencies.  For Fiscal Year 2022/23, staff...
	PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET
	The Operating Budget is separated into six (6) budget line items to facilitate tracking and managing the budget.  The following describes the typical activities associated with each budget line item;
	Line Item 1-Chief Executive Officer (includes Secretary to the Board)
	 This line item reimburses the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Deputy CEO, and administrative/technical support consultant for providing the following services:
	o Administer the Reciprocal Use and Funding Agreement (RUFA) on behalf of the JPA Board and staff
	o Reviewing and executing official documents on behalf of the JPA.
	o Preparing for and conducting JPA Board meetings, including Secretary to the Board’s preparation and approval of the minutes.
	o Assisting the public and Member Agencies with the development of transportation uses in the JPA corridor, such as the Natural Trail project.
	o Coordination with JPA Member Agency staff, including periodic site visits and staff meetings.
	o Participating as stakeholder in regional studies or analyses such as the Capital Southeast Connector Project.
	o Assisting Member Agencies to administer licenses and access permits or easements.
	o Administering contracts with the JPA, including Excursion Rail License Agreement, Executive Officer Reimbursement Agreement, and consultant services agreements.
	o Providing business services such as notary, courier, postage, and other administrative activities necessary to conduct the business of the JPA.
	o Controlling and administering the JPA’s website.
	o Providing accounting services to administer the Operating Budget.
	Line Item 2 - General Counsel
	 This line item reimburses the JPA legal counsel (RSHS) for providing the following services to the JPA:
	o Providing legal advice to the JPA Board and staff.
	o Assisting with preparation for and conducting of JPA Board meetings.
	o Reviewing contractual documents that involve the JPA property.
	o Addressing legal issues with respect to the corridor as they arise.
	o Working on special-use projects within the corridor.
	o Working with insurance broker to obtain insurance coverage.
	Line Item 3 – Annual Audit
	 This line item reimburses the JPA’s certified public accountant (Russell CPAs).
	 The JPA Agreement requires that an accounting of the JPA’s financial activities be reported by an independent certified public accountant.
	 This line item provides for CPA services to cover the audit for the past fiscal year.
	Line Item 4 – Treasury Services
	 This line item reimburses Sacramento County for treasury services provided to the JPA.
	 Sacramento County has provided these services to the JPA since inception.
	Line Item 5 – Maintenance Allowance
	 This line item provides for weed abatement services through the JPA for the City of Folsom, Sacramento County, and El Dorado County.
	 Weed abatement services will be provided by Placerville & Sacramento Valley Railroad (P&SVRR) and El Dorado Western Railroad (EDWRR) under contract with the JPA, suing volunteer labor, and reimbursement for costs of fuel and materials.
	 The line item also provides for trail maintenance, including JPA sponsorship of the corridor segment in EDC’s Adopt a Trail Program.
	Line Item 6 – Insurance
	 This line item addresses the estimated costs associated with providing General Liability coverage for persons working on a volunteer basis on behalf of the JPA SPTC-JPA Budget Reconciliation Fiscal Year 2021/22.
	Starting JPA “Bank Account for FY 2021/22: $ 327,043.02
	 Operating Budget 2021/22: $ 110,000
	 Capital Program Budget 2021/22: $ 35,000
	 Reserve Account 2021/22: $ 182,043.02
	JPA account balance as of 4/29/22: $ 283,008.02
	Other key expenditures during FY2021/22 included:
	 $20,500 to MUN CPA’s and Russel CPA’s for audit and financial services
	JPA staff recommends maintaining an Operating Budget of $110,000 for Fiscal Year 2022/23.  Staff further recommends that Operating Budget continue to be funded entirely by the Member Agency contributions, which will remain at $27,500 per Member Agency...
	BOARD ACTION:
	Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached Resolution 2022-05-03, approving the fiscal year 2022/23 Operating Budget, as proposed above.
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-03
	Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation Corridor Joint Powers Authority on the date of:
	May 16, 2022
	APPROVAL OF FY 2022/23
	OPERATING BUDGET
	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS:
	THAT, the Operating Budget for FY2022/23 is hereby approved as presented to the Board at this meeting; and
	THAT, the Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to reallocate budget amounts among the line items in the approved Operating Budget, as he may deem necessary or desirable; provided, however, that the total amount budgeted for FY 2022/23 shall n...
	Kerri Howell, Chair
	ATTEST:
	Jennifer Thiot, Secretary

	Agenda item 6d  CIP Budget (2).pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	For Fiscal Year 2022/23, JPA and members agency staff are requesting that the Board adopt a Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Budget of $28,075, solely for the Natural Trail Project.  This is carry over from fiscal year 2021/22 for the Helix contract ...
	PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET
	The Capital Improvement Budget would consist of the following approved tasks and their estimated costs:
	Natural Trail Project:
	 Local agencies (El Dorado and Sacramento Counties, City of Folsom) have been cleared to begin work on the Natural Trail project, using volunteer labor forces.  To assist these volunteer groups in completing the trail, the JPA is proposing a budget o...
	The total proposed Capital Improvement Budget is $28,075.
	BOARD ACTION:
	Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached Resolution 2022-05-04, approving the fiscal year 2022/23 Capital Improvement Budget, as proposed above.
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-04
	Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation Corridor Joint Powers Authority on the date of:
	May 16, 2022
	APPROVAL OF FY 2022/23
	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET
	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS:
	THAT, the Capital Improvement Budget for FY2022/23 is hereby approved as presented to the Board at this meeting; and
	THAT, the Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to reallocate budget amounts among the line items in the approved Capital Improvement Budget, as he may deem necessary or desirable; provided, however, that the total amount budgeted for FY 2022/...
	Kerri Howell, Chair
	ATTEST:
	Jennifer Thiot, Secretary

	Resolution Honoring Mark Rackovan.pdf
	May 16, 2022

	Agenda item 6f.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	0F
	Information: CEO/Member Agency Staff Reports
	i. CEO
	ii. City of Folsom
	iii. El Dorado County
	iv. Sacramento County
	v. Sacramento Regional Transit
	BOARD ACTION:
	Information only

	SPTC Board Agenda February 7 2022 with attachments.pdf
	Agenda item 4a (PJC changes 01.19.22).pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	Approve the minutes from the May 10, 2022.
	BOARD ACTION:
	Staff recommends the Board approve the minutes.

	Agenda item 5a&b (PJC changes 01.24.22).pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	MUN CPA with the assistance of Russell CPA has completed the audit of the JPA’S records for FY 18/19 and FY19/20.
	The audit report has concluded that there are no findings of non-compliance and the JPA’s operations are in conformity with general accepted accounting principles.  However, the management letter accompanying each audited financial statement notes tha...
	BOARD ACTION:
	Staff recommends the Board approve the audited financial statements for FY18/19 and FY19/20.

	Agenda item 6.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Government Code 54959 (b))
	Title: Chief Executive Officer
	BOARD ACTION:

	Agenda item 7a, 7b & 7c.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	Mr. Mark Rackovan submitted his resignation as CEO to the SPTC-JPA Board on October 21, 2021.  Whereas Mr. Rackovan has done an outstanding job as CEO and will be missed greatly, the position of CEO is vacant and needs to be filled.  Since the incepti...
	Mr. Dennis Haglan is a former Caltrans project manager, and co-founder of the firm Drake-Haglan & Associates, which has since been purchased by Dewberry Engineering. Mr. Haglan has been a key player in many significant transportation projects in the r...
	BOARD ACTION:
	Approve the resolution to appoint Mr. Dennis Haglan with Dewberry Engineering as CEO of the SPTC JPA and;
	Approve a contract with Dewberry Engineering for the CEO services.

	RESOLUTION - CEO Transition 01.25.22 .pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02-01
	February 7, 2022
	APPROVAL OF SPTC-JPA MANAGEMENT
	POSITIONS AND AGREEMENTS
	Kerri Howell, Chair
	ATTEST:
	______________________

	Agenda item 7d.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	0F
	Information: CEO/Member Agency Staff Reports
	i. CEO
	ii. City of Folsom
	iii. El Dorado County
	iv. Sacramento County
	v. Sacramento Regional Transit
	BOARD ACTION:
	Information only

	Agenda item 8.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	 This is an Agenda item that allows members of the public to address the SPTC-JPA Board on matters that do not appear on the published Agenda.
	BOARD ACTION:
	None-this item is informational only

	Agenda item 7a i&ii.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	Mr. Mark Rackovan submitted his resignation as CEO to the SPTC-JPA Board on October 21, 2021.  Whereas Mr. Rackovan has done an outstanding job as CEO and will be missed greatly, the position of CEO is vacant and needs to be filled.  Since the incepti...
	Mr. Dennis Haglan is a former Caltrans project manager, and co-founder of the firm Drake-Haglan & Associates, which has since been purchased by Dewberry Engineering. Mr. Haglan has been a key player in many significant transportation projects in the r...
	BOARD ACTION:
	Approve the resolution to appoint Mr. Dennis Haglan with Dewberry Engineering as CEO of the SPTC JPA and;
	Approve a contract with Dewberry Engineering for the CEO services.

	Agenda item 7b.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	0F
	Information: CEO/Member Agency Staff Reports
	i. CEO
	ii. City of Folsom
	iii. El Dorado County
	iv. Sacramento County
	v. Sacramento Regional Transit
	BOARD ACTION:
	Information only

	Agenda item 7c.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	0F
	BOARD ACTION:
	Approve the resolution honoring Mark Rackovan for his years of service to the SPTC JPA.

	Resolution Honoring Mark Rackovan.pdf
	February 7, 2022

	Agenda item 4a (PJC changes 01.19.22).pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	Approve the minutes from the May 10, 2021.
	BOARD ACTION:
	Staff recommends the Board approve the minutes.


	Agenda item 6c Staff Report for Operating Budget (1).pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	At the May 10, 2021 JPA Board meeting, the Board adopted the Operating Budget of $110,000 for the Fiscal Year 2021/22.  The Operating Budget was funded by a contribution of $27,500 from each of the four member agencies.  For Fiscal Year 2022/23, staff...
	PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET
	The Operating Budget is separated into six (6) budget line items to facilitate tracking and managing the budget.  The following describes the typical activities associated with each budget line item;
	Line Item 1-Chief Executive Officer (includes Secretary to the Board)
	 This line item reimburses the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Deputy CEO, and administrative/technical support consultant for providing the following services:
	o Administer the Reciprocal Use and Funding Agreement (RUFA) on behalf of the JPA Board and staff
	o Reviewing and executing official documents on behalf of the JPA.
	o Preparing for and conducting JPA Board meetings, including Secretary to the Board’s preparation and approval of the minutes.
	o Assisting the public and Member Agencies with the development of transportation uses in the JPA corridor, such as the Natural Trail project.
	o Coordination with JPA Member Agency staff, including periodic site visits and staff meetings.
	o Participating as stakeholder in regional studies or analyses such as the Capital Southeast Connector Project.
	o Assisting Member Agencies to administer licenses and access permits or easements.
	o Administering contracts with the JPA, including Excursion Rail License Agreement, Executive Officer Reimbursement Agreement, and consultant services agreements.
	o Providing business services such as notary, courier, postage, and other administrative activities necessary to conduct the business of the JPA.
	o Controlling and administering the JPA’s website.
	o Providing accounting services to administer the Operating Budget.
	Line Item 2 - General Counsel
	 This line item reimburses the JPA legal counsel (RSHS) for providing the following services to the JPA:
	o Providing legal advice to the JPA Board and staff.
	o Assisting with preparation for and conducting of JPA Board meetings.
	o Reviewing contractual documents that involve the JPA property.
	o Addressing legal issues with respect to the corridor as they arise.
	o Working on special-use projects within the corridor.
	o Working with insurance broker to obtain insurance coverage.
	Line Item 3 – Annual Audit
	 This line item reimburses the JPA’s certified public accountant (Russell CPAs).
	 The JPA Agreement requires that an accounting of the JPA’s financial activities be reported by an independent certified public accountant.
	 This line item provides for CPA services to cover the audit for the past fiscal year.
	Line Item 4 – Treasury Services
	 This line item reimburses Sacramento County for treasury services provided to the JPA.
	 Sacramento County has provided these services to the JPA since inception.
	Line Item 5 – Maintenance Allowance
	 This line item provides for weed abatement services through the JPA for the City of Folsom, Sacramento County, and El Dorado County.
	 Weed abatement services will be provided by Placerville & Sacramento Valley Railroad (P&SVRR) and El Dorado Western Railroad (EDWRR) under contract with the JPA, suing volunteer labor, and reimbursement for costs of fuel and materials.
	 The line item also provides for trail maintenance, including JPA sponsorship of the corridor segment in EDC’s Adopt a Trail Program.
	Line Item 6 – Insurance
	 This line item addresses the estimated costs associated with providing General Liability coverage for persons working on a volunteer basis on behalf of the JPA SPTC-JPA Budget Reconciliation Fiscal Year 2021/22.
	Starting JPA “Bank Account for FY 2021/22: $ 327,043.02
	 Operating Budget 2021/22: $ 110,000
	 Capital Program Budget 2021/22: $ 35,000
	 Reserve Account 2021/22: $ 182,043.02
	JPA account balance as of 4/29/22: $ 283,008.02
	Other key expenditures during FY2021/22 included:
	 $20,500 to MUN CPA’s and Russel CPA’s for audit and financial services
	JPA staff recommends maintaining an Operating Budget of $110,000 for Fiscal Year 2022/23.  Staff further recommends that Operating Budget continue to be funded entirely by the Member Agency contributions, which will remain at $27,500 per Member Agency...
	BOARD ACTION:
	Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached Resolution 2022-05-03, approving the fiscal year 2022/23 Operating Budget, as proposed above.
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-03
	Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation Corridor Joint Powers Authority on the date of:
	May 16, 2022
	APPROVAL OF FY 2022/23
	OPERATING BUDGET
	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS:
	THAT, the Operating Budget for FY2022/23 is hereby approved as presented to the Board at this meeting; and
	THAT, the Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to reallocate budget amounts among the line items in the approved Operating Budget, as he may deem necessary or desirable; provided, however, that the total amount budgeted for FY 2022/23 shall n...
	Kerri Howell, Chair
	ATTEST:
	Jennifer Thiot, Secretary

	Agenda item 6d  CIP Budget (3).pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	For Fiscal Year 2022/23, JPA and members agency staff are requesting that the Board adopt a Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Budget of $28,075, solely for the Natural Trail Project.  .   This amount represents what remains on the Helix contract for p...
	PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET
	The Capital Improvement Budget would consist of the following approved tasks and their estimated costs:
	Natural Trail Project:
	 Local agencies (El Dorado and Sacramento Counties, City of Folsom) have been cleared to begin work on the Natural Trail project, using volunteer labor forces.  To assist these volunteer groups in completing the trail, the JPA is proposing a budget o...
	The total proposed Capital Improvement Budget is $28,075.
	BOARD ACTION:
	Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached Resolution 2022-05-04, approving the fiscal year 2022/23 Capital Improvement Budget, as proposed above.
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-04
	Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sacramento-Placerville Transportation Corridor Joint Powers Authority on the date of:
	May 16, 2022
	APPROVAL OF FY 2022/23
	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET
	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SACRAMENTO-PLACERVILLE TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS:
	THAT, the Capital Improvement Budget for FY2022/23 is hereby approved as presented to the Board at this meeting; and
	THAT, the Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to reallocate budget amounts among the line items in the approved Capital Improvement Budget, as he may deem necessary or desirable; provided, however, that the total amount budgeted for FY 2022/...
	Kerri Howell, Chair
	ATTEST:
	Jennifer Thiot, Secretary

	Agenda item 6e.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	Resolution honors Mark Rackovan for his many years of service to the SPTC JPA.
	0F
	BOARD ACTION:
	Approve Resolution 2022-05-05

	Resolution Honoring Mark Rackovan.pdf
	May 16, 2022

	Agenda item 6b.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	Reimbursement agreement between the Sacramento Placerville Transportation Corridor Joint Powers Authority and El Dorado County.
	BOARD ACTION:
	Approve Resolution 2022-05-02.

	Agenda item 6a.pdf
	DISCUSSION:
	The resignation of Mark Rackovan left the vacancy of the Chief Executive Office.  After discussion with staff, Brett Bollinger of the City of Folsom is recommended for this position.
	BOARD ACTION:
	Approve Brett Bollinger of the City of Folsom as the SPTC-JPA’s Chief Executive Officer.

	6a RESOLUTION - CEO Appointment 05.06.22.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-01
	May 16, 2022
	APPOINTMENT OF BRETT BOLLINGER
	AS CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
	Kerri Howell, Chair
	ATTEST:
	______________________

	RESOLUTION - El Dorado County Reimbursement Agreement 05.06.22 (1).pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-05-02
	May 16, 2022
	APPROVAL OF REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT
	WITH THE COUNTY OF EL DORADO
	Kerri Howell, Chair
	ATTEST:
	______________________




